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MEMORANDUM
Historic Resource Commission meeting of March 14, 2013
TO: Historic Resource Commission Item F-4
FROM: Lee Plemel, AICP, Planning Director
DATE: March 4, 2013

SUBJECT: HRC-12-028 — Historic Preservation Fund Grant Update

The funding agreement between Carson City and SHPO (State Historic Preservation Office) has
been signed for the Kings Canyon Cultural Resources Inventory project. City staff is currently
working with the Contracts Division to release the Request for Qualifications to solicit interest
from qualifying consultants to complete the work. An updated status report may be provided to
the HRC at the meeting.

If you have questions regarding this item, please contact Lee Plemel at 283-7075 or
Iplemel@carson.org.




